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ADDENDUM No. 1 
PROJECT:  MOBILE ENERGY CLASSROOM 

BID NO.: RFQ No. AVC2016/2017-3 
 

Notice to Bidders on the Above Project: 
 

This addendum consists of:  Bid clarifications 
 

Q-1. What are the specs for the student workstations?  What is needed with the student workstations? 
Power? Ethernet? Etc.? 
A-1. The District will provide and install computers, and AV equipment, based upon available space. 
This need can be withdrawn from the specification.  From a design perspective - working space of a 
minimum of 30” wide per student station, 18” deep. A single of 20-amp circuit for the shelf of 
workstations will be sufficient, with two receptacles, below counter with 2, 2” grommets equally 
spaced at thirds through the surface. No networking/cabling is needed. Laminate surfaces are fine.  
Note: If you’re going to put the workstations at a standing counter height or bar stool height, be sure 
to design one to comply with ADA/Wheelchair access height. 
 
Q-2. What type of computers are needed for the student workstations? 
A-2. The District will provide and install computers, and AV equipment, based upon available space. 
This need can be withdrawn from the specification. 
 
Q-3. Any type of chairs/stools wanted for the student workstations? 
A-3. The type of chairs/stools are at the discretion of the bidder.  If you’re going to put the 
workstations at a standing counter height or bar stool height, be sure to design one to comply with 
ADA/Wheelchair access height. 
 
Q-4. What are you looking for with the Interactive audio/visual program? 
A-4. The District will provide and install computers, and AV equipment, based upon available space. 
Item # 13 from the Mobile Energy Classroom Components section of the Scope of Work and Technical 
Specifications can be withdrawn from the specification. 
  

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
______________________________________   12/12/16     
Angela Musial, Buyer      Date 
 


